CHARTER
OF THE ERIE SECTION
OF THE
AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY

By authority of the Council of the American Chemical Society, a local section of that Society, to be known as the Erie Section, with headquarters at Erie, Pennsylvania, and territory embracing the counties of Erie and Crawford, Pennsylvania, is hereby established.

Edward O. Franklin
PRESIDENT

Charles Parzow
SECRETARY

Washington, D. C.,
April 9, 1923.